

Date: 2023-12-4

To:
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original FCC ID: **2A4FRLSW-5**; Model Number: **LSW-5, LSW-5-C, LSW-5-S**
New FCC ID: **2BC8DLSW-5**; Model Number: **LSW-5, LSW-5-C, LSW-5-S**

This is to advise and officially, that we, **Geneverse Energy Inc.** hereby declare that the product name is same and only FCC ID and model number difference as market requirement;

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment of the new FCC ID;

If you have any query, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Client's name / title : Allen Zhou/Engineer

Company: Geneverse Energy Inc.

address : 48531 Warm Springs Blvd, STE 413 Fremont, CA 94539 United States

Tel: (1) 415-2940 88 Fax:

Email: zhousy@hello-tech.com